
June 5, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Samuel J. Collins, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Michael R. Johnson, Chief     /RA/
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
REVISED REACTOR OVERSIGHT PROCESS

DATE AND TIME: July 12, 2001
8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
      

LOCATION: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North 
Room   O7B4
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

AGENDA TOPICS: 1. Discussion of Pilot Testing Replacement for Unplanned Power
Changes performance indicator

2. Discussion and update on industry trends 
3. Review and approval of Frequently Ask Questions.
4. Discussion of process for updating performance indicator data
5. Discussion of unavailability performance indicator status of working

group
6. Discussion of electronic reporting system for industry data and the

coordination between industry and NRC on the submission of that
data

7. Discussion of Significance Determination Process case studies

PARTICIPANTS: NRC INDUSTRY
M. Satorius S. Floyd, et.al.
M. Johnson
A. Madison
T. Boyce
M. Sykes
P. Kolay
A. Tardiff
S. Sanders
D. Hickman
R. Frahm
C. See

CONTACT: August K. Spector
        301-415-2140
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